Date: Monday, October 30 2017 01:06 PM
Subject: RE: Finding a method to the methane madness
From:  Khary Cauthen

To: Marty Durbin <_ Hilary Moffett _

CC: Will Hupman A
' Redacted

From: Marty Durbin
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 12:51 PM
To: Hilary Moffett; Khary Cauthen

Cc: Will Hupman
Subject: RE: Finding a method to the methane madness

3 Redacted

From: Hilary Moffett
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 12:46 PM
To: Khary Cauthen; Marty Durbin

Cc: Will Hupman
Subject: RE: Finding a method to the methane madness

Redacted

From: Khary Cauthen
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Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 11:57 AM

To: Marty Durbin

Cc: Hilary Moffett

Subject: Re: Finding a method to the methane madness

Redacted

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 30, 2017, at 11:55 AM, Marty Durbin <_vrote:

Redacted

From: Hilary Moffett

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 7:58 AM

To: Khary Cauthen

Cc: Marty Durbin

Subject: Re: Finding a method to the methane madness

Redacte

Redacted
From: Amy Harderm
Sent: Monday, Oct ; .

To: Khary Cauthen
Subject: Finding a method to the methane madness

Good morming all,; my latest column has exclusive info about the View this email in your browser
methane policy scramble and the oil industiy's upcoming moves. 1 also

have another scoop about how America’s biggest natural-gas consuiners

are calling onfuel producers to ramp up their gicen cred ma new réport

being released today.

Cheers,

Amy

http://axios link/NKAQ

Finding a method to the methane
madness
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“industry whose companies are membel

The Tr ump admmmtmtlon 1§ fumbling its attempts to xq)cul Pr csxdcm

Obama $ muham‘ emissions llmm The 01} and natural gasindustiy is,in”
“turn, scmmbhng o 1csp(md o thmmultmga egulatory vacuum:
~The écctm"s‘main trade g;mixp is working to create a voluntary program -

aiited at addressing the issue; according to multiple exceutives in'theoil

s of the group, the Americat

“Petrolenm Tnsfifate.

“Why it matters: These efforts toroll back Obarna's methane rules offer a
Ulin’!ps@ into how Prcsidcm Tru m’p}s dcregulatory ’ztgonda/ is stoking
in dustgy ummtamtv and how the dc,bcm overc ]mmtr:' changeis”

mﬂuc ncmg r 0l cmd scas mmmmcs opu almg inthe U.S.

Faﬂt facts: Meﬂmm 4 potc,m ;Dmcnhonsu grax is thc pmmry c,ompama,m
of natural g éd\ h can bc lml\ui cither pmpo&,duﬂy or nmdwitmﬂ

dm“mg the pmductnon zmd fransmission of natural gas. ’

Otl and natural gas compahies om&'t 1he most m’cthane cmis;s;ions inthe:

;LIA:SA, rcccmtlv surpassing the wmulmrc scmt(n (mcludm;z, yes, cow

farts). Still, mctham, is Just 10“ 5 of Amuma $ ovc,raH ;Dx centhotise gas{

emissions.

Regulatory slog -
~The Trump administration'has 5o far tried and failed three times to repeal
two metharie regulations. One; at the Interior Department, affects existing

wellson federal lands. The other, af the Environmental Protection

Agency, affects new wells across the country. -

j o The GOP-controlled Sendte, with the administration's backing;

“failed to pass a‘meastie repealing the Interior Department rule in

May

e fA mm al appt,als u)uit in W‘mhm;.&on mlad in Lgl\[ that ihc EPA -

couldn't immediately suspend its methzmc mgulahon.

@ A federal coutt in California ruled carlicr this month that the "

Interior Department also could not suspend its methane rule:

“The two agencies are now working to issue regulations delaying the old
“ones while they work to everitually issuc new rcgu]ations thar‘will cither

mpca! or r@pldu, the <)]d ones, acmxdmg to ()fhcmls atboth agc‘nucs Thc/

EPA is ﬂc,lmsmg: as soot as thm week a pmpoml cxplammgj lhc lggal

‘ra nonalc: for why it's sca:kmg a two~ycm‘ delay, called 4 stay.

"Thu two«yczn dclay 18 ;wﬁ mcant to gct us time," said 4 senior EPA

official s ackmwh:dgmg that their plan "hita little bitof a snam with thc =
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fedual court zuimg, "It doesn't make sense iox compamcs to expend

1@»01\1 ces to comp y wnh dcmcn&s of the mlc ﬂm may wd] likely bc,

’changmg. e B el e iren

At least one oil 'rra‘ds gmﬁp, the Indcpendcm Petroleum Association of -

’A’mcriczi which pncsc*ms mosﬁv dommtxmﬂv focuscd oil wmpamcs

is advmng its munbm 510 cemplv with bmh rulm ““even ﬂmu 1ghit's

oppmcd to khum = bu:ausg of the pml(mgcd um:ertamty the lawsuits and

the ‘;ubsuqucm rcgulatow dctions ﬂ ¢ created.

“Thn: mm'ha he iééde i’s pre&y complicarcd buit it‘s éti I abit sm‘prisin’g that -

: lt's td}\m;: *,0 kmg: fo fmahzc the smy, said J c,ﬂ Holmstcad a fornier top

EP/\ official dmmg,lhc Ucowc W. Bush administration, and mw :

‘mmm at the hW firm Bmot‘wd] “Oldmcmly, mls wmvthmﬁ that

cou]d bt, donc in two ort th(, montbw

EPA Sp()k«:‘swoman Liz Bowman said in an email the agency was "faking

“extia precantions to ¢nsure we have as strong a case, supparted bya

mbusf record, given the highlevel of scrufiny our actions face."

Industry moves

~The debate over what todo with the fl:’dci*al gmjemmcm"s, methane :
: resxulaﬁdﬁs rchals kmivstzmdih’g divisions ‘chi”OSS the oil and gﬁs indnsﬁy"‘.» -
. The blggyml wmpdnles Wu‘fh gl lobal iootpmm typwall support mote
; mbust regulations bccaum it pl(}\ xdcq certainty and a wmpdﬁwc (,d“C

% ~ov<.rxmal!cr compamm U. S -based firms; often ‘smamr ones, Wuth

operations on federally owncd lands aré more liks]y o preferléss’ -

regulation.” - e okl Nty

Thc Iowostcommoﬂ d(.nommator is pmvm]mg: The Ammcan Purolmm "o

lnsmme opposcs a direct u‘gbulatmn on muham cmd mslcad 18 ar; gmn;ﬁ

th m mmhzme gmnsmm can be lowu cd as'a bypr oduct of another EPA

! mgrulatlon on ﬂw books since 201 23 which limits mher rypcs of air -
- /pollution atoiland gas wells, accofdiﬂg i() Kyle Isakowm‘ vice pn‘(:éidénf : i
- for R%ulatory emd Eccmemm Pohcy at APL. EPA lt‘s&,lf alw tom::d hc‘ I

“methane co»bcncm whe it rclcaso‘d that mlc ﬂv e years (1;30

Many c’ompanies want more; ai}d some even want a direct 1"<:rrula‘don ()f

mdhane ol new and cmeg somcw But the compamm that w ant Ia,s%

gulation want if more than the companies that want more rcgulation
Voluntary moves

@ AP is seiting up a voluntary program made up of bcsﬁ practices
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“to be able to continue the mnethane challénge program overall so

its members could adopt to-cut methane emissions, according to

multiple oil executives who have been in meetings about it.

“"They aré trying to put together a pmgmm the' majority of the -

" members could support,! said one oil executive familiar with the

deliberations. Tsakower of API said the group has nothing to %

“report right now.

First created in 2014, 4 grou pof about 10 companies withbi g

natiral-gas opci"a&ions hive worked with Obama's EPA tosetup -~

a voluntary program to cut methane emissions. "We would like

that we can'begin reporting in-our results to EPA next year," said
“Richard Hyde, managing director of external affairs at Southern

- Company Gas, on¢ of the group's meinbers. The senior EPA

official said no décision has been made about whether to

~continue it, but "the information T have seen is helpful and

valaable.” .
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Good morning all,

Check out my latest column on TK here, and it's copied below.

Cheers,

Amy

Amy

energy reporter, Axios

i Redacted - Privacy |
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